COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

October 29, 2014

Rory Williams

Star Mine Operations, LLC
1675 Larimer St, Ste 820
Denver, CO 80202

Re: Revenue Mine, File No. P-2013-006, Request for Release (Revision SL-01), Denied

Dear Mr. Williams,
This letter is in response to your request for release from further reclamation responsibility at this site.

We have inspected the locations of the drilling activity performed under this prospecting NOI and find that
that the required reclamation has not been completed. This has been explained in detail in the Division’s
recent inspection report that was mailed to you.

The release request (revision SL-01) has therefore been denied, as of the date of this letter.

The Division did determine, however, that portions of the drilling disturbance were adequately reclaimed,
which would allow the Division to reduce the bond amount, if requested. To begin this process, Star Mine
Operations must initiate a request, by submitting it in the same manner as the full release request, and by
following Hard Rock and Metals Rules 4.14 and 4.16. Please note that your bond reduction request must
specify which reclamation activities have been completed, at which sites, and the dates. An adequate map,
with all necessary details, labels and features, must be provided. Map requirements may be found in Hard
Rock and Metals Rule 6.2. All details you provide will be cross-referenced with field observations made by
the Division, and a reduced bond amount will be determined.

Please be reminded that all materials are to be submitted to the Division’s Denver office (see letterhead) and
must contain two complete sets of documents, especially oversized maps.

If you have any questions, I may be reached by phone at 970-247-5193, or 303-866-3567 ext 8175, or by
email at: bob.oswald(@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

B dw”””{

Bob Oswald
Environmental Protection Specialist
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Ec: Russ Means, DRMS Grand Junction
Barbara Coria, DRMS Denver
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